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MEMORANDUM

To: Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners

From: Michelle Bowdon, Contracts Manager

Via:  Stephen C. Ross, Santa Fe County Attorney
Date: July 28, 2009

Re: Request approval of Community Development Block Grant Agreement No. 09-C-NR-I1-01-G-22 in the
amount of $500,000 for construction of a Wastewater Treatment Plant Facility in the Valle Vista area.

Issue/Background:

Residents of the Valle Vista Subdivision are in need of a Wastewater Treatment Plant Facility. The Public Works
Department, Water/Wastewater Operations Division received a Grant from the New Mexico Department of Finance and
Administration, Local Government Division, Community Development Block Grant Program for the construction of a
new Santa Fe County Wastewater Treatment Plant Facility for the Valle Vista Subdivision in the amount of $500,000.

Action Requested:

The County Public Works Department, Water/Wastewater Division, requests approval of the New Mexico Department of
Finance and Administration Community Development Block Grant Program Grant Agreement No. 09-C-NR-1-01-G-22 in
the amount of $500,000.



